GCi 28 el

Dockets: 50-313
50-368

Arkansas Power and Light Company
ATTN: William Cavanaugh III
Senior Vice President -
Energy Supply
P. 0. Box 551
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter of June 18, 1982 (PCAN@682@8), which provided an
update on the status of the Post Accident Sampling System (PASS) in response
to our request in a letter to you dated June 4, 1982 (@CNAPGS291).

In a telephone conversation on October 4, 1982, our Mr. W. D. Johnson
requested a written update on the PASS status from your Mr. Don Rueter. It
is requested that this status update be provided by December 1, 1982.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

W. C. Seidle, Chief
Reactor Project Branch 2

cc:

J. M. Levine, General Manager
Arkansas Nuclear One

P. 0. Box 608

Russellville, Arkansas 72801

becc:

E. H. Johnson, D/IES
C. A. Hackney, EPA
L. J. Callan, RRI

W. D. Johnson, RPS-C

A
B. Murray, TPB \647‘9
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